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ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

 ADDENDUM #01 
 
Project:  
Solano Community College District 
Construction Services 
Steel Frame Outdoor Covered Welding Shop Area Project 
 

Date: March 10th, 2021  

  

Addendum # 01 – The following clarifications are provided based on questions received and 
must be added/considered when completing your submittal: Acknowledgement of receipt 
of this ADDENDUM #01 is required on the ‘Bid Form and Proposal’ to be included in a firm’s 
sealed bid.  Please clearly note the addendum date and number. 

ITEM NO. 1 – RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED: 
 
A. Question No. 01 

• Question: Could you please provide us with the Engineer’s Estimate for Bid Bond 
purposes?   

• Response: An Engineer’s Estimate is not available for this project.  
 

B. Question No. 02 
• Question: On the STEEL FRAME OUTDOOR COVERED WELDING SHOP AREA 

PROJECT that is out to bid is there a budget for this project?   
• Response: Construction budget for this project is approximately $250,000.  

 
C. Question No. 03 

• Question: Is there a PLA or CWA on this project?   
• Response: There are no PLA’s or CWA’s for this project.   

 
D. Question No. 04 

• Question: I read in the Specs that Pollution Insurance is required. Those policies 
cost around $10,000. Can you confirm that this it is a requirement? 

• Response: Confirmed.  Pollution Liability Insurance will be required for this 
project. 
 

E. Question No. 5 
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• Question: Just making sure I heard you correctly in the virtual pre-bid.  
Attendance at the site walk is not required as long as we submit a site visit 
verification with our bid? 

• Response: Correct.  Attendance to the pre-bid site walk scheduled for Friday, 
3/12, at 10:00am is not mandatory, but a completed Site Visit Certification form 
must be included in a firm’s sealed bid. 

 
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS: 
 
A. None 
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